
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Barbican Residential Committee 

 
Date: THURSDAY, 9 MAY 2024 

Time: 9.15 am 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
Members: Mark Wheatley, Non-resident 

Deputy Anne Corbett, Non-resident 
Helen Fentimen OBE JP, Aldersgate - 
Resident 
John Foley, Non-resident 
Dawn Frampton, Cripplegate - resident 
Steve Goodman OBE, Aldersgate - 
Resident 
Frances Leach, Cripplegate - Resident 
 

Andrew McMurtrie, Non-resident 
Timothy James McNally, Non-resident 
Alderwoman Susan Pearson, Non-resident 
Paul Singh, Cripplegate - resident 
Ceri Wilkins, Cripplegate - resident 
Deputy John Fletcher, Non-resident 

 
Enquiries: Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk  

 
 

Accessing the virtual public meeting 
Members of the public can observe all virtual public meetings of the City of London 

Corporation by following the below link: 
https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams  

 
A recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of 
the public meeting for up to one civic year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do not 
constitute the formal minutes of the meeting; minutes are written and are available on the 
City of London Corporation’s website. Recordings may be edited, at the discretion of the 
proper officer, to remove any inappropriate material. 
 
Whilst we endeavour to livestream all of our public meetings, this is not always possible 
due to technical difficulties. In these instances, if possible, a recording will be uploaded 
following the end of the meeting. 

 
Ian Thomas CBE 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams


2 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 

 
 

3. ORDER OF THE COURT 
 

 To receive the Order of the Court dated 25th April 2025. 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 5 - 6) 

 
4. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN: TERM OF THE CHAIR OF THE BARBICAN 

RESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE 
 

 Report of the Town Clerk. 
 

 For Information 
 (Pages 7 - 8) 

 
5. ELECTION OF CHAIR 
 

 To elect a Chair in accordance with Standing Order 29. 
 

 For Decision 
  

 
6. ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIR 
 

 To elect a Deputy Chair in accordance with Standing Order 30. 
 

 For Decision 
  

 
7. DRAFT MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BARBICAN ESTATE 

RESIDENTS CONSULTATION COMMITTEE HELD ON 29TH APRIL 2024 - TO 
FOLLOW 

 

 To receive the draft minutes. 
 

 For Information 
  

 
8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 



3 
 

 MOTION – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of the 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act. 
 
Item     Paragraph 
 

  
 

9. HOUSING REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS - PROCUREMENT 
STAGE 1 REPORT 

 

  
Report of the Executive Director, Community and Children’s Services. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 9 - 38) 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



MAINELLI, Mayor RESOLVED: That the Court of Common 
Council holden in the Guildhall of the City of 
London on Thursday 25th April 2024, doth 
hereby appoint the following Committee until 
the first meeting of the Court in April, 2025. 

 
BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE 

 
1. Constitution 

A Non-Ward Committee consisting of, 

• 7 Members who are non-residents of the Barbican Estate elected by the Court of Common Council, at least one of 
whom shall have fewer than five years’ service on the Court at the time of their appointment 

• 2 Members nominated by each of the following Wards/Sides of Ward:- 
o Aldersgate 
o Cripplegate Within 
o Cripplegate Without  

• the Chairman or Deputy Chairman of the Community & Children’s Services Committee (ex-officio) 
The Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Committee shall be elected from the Members who are non-residents of the 
Barbican Estate. 

 
2. Quorum  

The quorum consists of any three Members who are non-residents of the Barbican Estate. 
 
3. Membership 2024/25 

  

Non-Residents:- 

    

 5    (4)   Andrew Stratton McMurtrie, JP 

   3    (3)   John William Fletcher, Deputy     

   7    (3)   Mark Raymond Peter Henry Delano Wheatley 

   8    (2)   Susan Pearson, Alderwoman 

   3    (2)   Timothy McNally 

   3    (1)   Anne Corbett, Deputy 

   3    (1)   John Foley 

 

Residents:- 

Nominations by the Wards of Aldersgate and Cripplegate (Within and Without), each for the appointment of two 
Members: 

Aldersgate 

Steve Goodman, OBE 

Helen Lesley Fentimen, OBE JP. 

 

Cripplegate (Within and Without) 

Frances Leach 

Paul Singh 

Ceri Wilkins 

Dawn Frampton 

 
together with two Members to be appointed this day, and the ex-officio Members referred to in paragraph 1 above. 

 

 
4. Terms of Reference 

 To be responsible for:- 
 

(a) 
 

the oversight for the governance and scrutiny of the management of all completed residential premises and ancillary 
accommodation on the Barbican Estate, e.g. the commercial premises, launderette, car parks, baggage stores, etc. (and, in 
fulfilling those purposes, to have regard to any representations made to it by the Barbican Estate Residents’ Consultation 
Committee); 
 

(b) 
 
 

the disposal of interests in the Barbican Estate pursuant to such policies as are from time to time laid down by the Court of Common 
Council. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

Committee(s) 

Barbican Estate Residents Consultation Committee 

Barbican Residential  Committee 

Dated:  

25/03/2024 

08/04/2024 

Subject: Decisions taken under delegated authority or 

urgency powers 

Public  

 

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate 

Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?  

N/A 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or 

capital spending? 

If so, how much? 

What is the source of Funding? 

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the 

Chamberlain’s Department? 

Report of: Town Clerk For Information 

Report author: Julie Mayer - Town Clerk’s Department 

 
Summary 

 

This report advises Members of action taken by the Town Clerk in consultation with 
the Chairman and Deputy Chairman, in accordance with Standing Order Nos. 41(a) 
and 41(b). 
 
REQUEST FOR DECISION UNDER URGENCY: STANDING ORDER 41(A) 
SUBJECT: TERM OF THE CHAIR OF THE BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL 
COMMITTEE (BRC) 
 

At their last meeting on 25th March 2025, the Barbican Residents Consultation  
Committee (BRCC) received a report of the Executive Director, Community and 

Children’s Services which provided an update on the operation, achievements and 

challenges for the Barbican Transformation Board.    In concluding the discussion it 

was proposed by Sandra Jenner (Chair of the BRCC), Seconded by Graham 

Wallace (Andrewes House Representative and past BRCC Chair) and RESOLVED, 

unanimously, that: 

 
‘The Barbican Residents’ Consultation Committee propose that the term of 

office of the Chair of the Barbican Residential Committee (BRC) be 

extended by a year, because the Barbican Residential Committee is at a 

critical stage in overseeing the Barbican Estate Office Transformation 

Programme and related projects, and that continuity of leadership on the 

Committee is crucial for the successful delivery of the recommendation by 

Independent Consultants, Altair.’ 

 

At the subsequent meeting of the BRC on 8th April 2024, this motion was put to 

Members for their consideration. The incumbent Chair, Mark Wheatley, was asked 

to leave the room so to not fetter the discussion.    The Chair of the BRCC was 

invited to present the Committee’s Resolution and stressed residents’ concerns in 

that the appointment of a new Chair, at such a crucial stage, could be detrimental 

to the work of the Transformation Board.  The Town Clerk noted that the vast 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



majority of BRC Members had joined the Committee within last 2 years and this 

too might have compromised succession planning. 

 
The Town Clerk then explained the governance process; i.e. - Standing Order 

29(2) (Appointment of Committee Chairs) dictates that the Chairs of Grand 

Committees (of which the BRC is one) may only serve in the role for a maximum 

of three years. There are a few exceptions (Policy, Police, Finance, Barbican 

Centre and City Bridge Foundation Chairmen) agreed by the Court of Common 

Council based on service need and industry practice.  The Deputy Town Clerk 

further explained that similar waivers (to Standing Order 29(2)) had been agreed 

for other Committees in similar circumstances, so there was precedence for such 

a request. Members noted that any decision taken on the Resolution would be 

subject to confirmation by the Policy and Resources Committee and the Court of 

Common Council.  Members noted that should this be approved by the Court, 

they would be permitting the current Chair to stand for another year, but the 

decision would not prevent another Member from standing in the usual manner. 

 
The Members present and those joining on-line agreed with the Resolution and 

commended Mark Wheatley’s Chairmanship over a very difficult period for the 

Committee and Barbican Estate Office. 

 
Reason for urgency 

When the Barbican Residential Committee considered the above Resolution on 

8th April 2024, the Chair withdrew from the room, making the meeting temporarily 

inquorate. Whilst the meeting was still quorate, the Town Clerk suggested that 

this this part of the agenda should continue as an ‘informal session’ with the live 

stream continuing. This would allow Members joining on-line to contribute to the 

discussion and the decision would be signed off under the urgency procedure. 

The Committee agreed and the Chair confirmed that he was happy for the 

discussion on to be held in public. 

 
Those present in the room and online that supported the motion included:  

 

Deputy Anne Corbett (Deputy Chair of the BRC) 

Helen Fentimen 
Timothy McNally 

Steve Goodman 

Dawn Frampton 

John Foley 

Andrew McMurtrie 

 
Action Taken 
The Town Clerk, in consultation with the serving Alderwoman and Deputy Chair of the 
BRC, agreed to propose to the Policy & Resources Committee and Court of Common 
Council, that Standing Order 29(2) be waived for the Barbican Residential Committee 
for the 2024/25 civic year, on the basis that the Barbican Residential Committee is at 
a critical stage in overseeing the Barbican Estate Office Transformation Programme 
and related projects, and that continuity of leadership on the Committee is crucial for 
the successful delivery of the recommendation by Independent Consultants, Altair. 

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Order of the Court
	4 Report of Action Taken: Term of the Chair of the Barbican Residential Committee
	9 Housing Repairs and Maintenance Contracts - Procurement Stage 1 Report
	Appendix 1 - Summary of Costs
	Appendix 2 - Consultation Report (HRA)
	Appendix 3 - Consultation Report (Barbican)
	Appendix 4 - Procurement Programme
	Appendix 5 - Procurement Options Report


